Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 February 2018 12:08 PM

To: ‘Sharon’; ‘winson@ow.sg'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref: SLR 9017G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKD 7944D AND SLR 9017G
ON 21/01/2018

Attachments: SKD7944D_STATEMENT.PDF

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: SLR 9017G
Our ref; CC3/AIG18002462/Kkb3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKD 7944D AND SLR 9017G ON 21/01/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate
either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you
heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




